
Solicitation ADSPO11-00000411 WSCA NASPO Mailing Equipment, Supplies, and Support

Questions State's Response

Can the P-Card be used for the purchase of postage? No 

What are the Terms and Conditions Order of 

Precedence

Please see Uniform Terms and Conditions 

amend2 section 2.3 

Does a Contract have to propse a twelve(12) month 

warranty period for products?

Please see the Special Terms and 

Conditions Amend 2 section 3.13.  

What if we are not able to meet the 20 delivery 

requirement?

Please see revised Statement of Work 

Section 2.6.3 titled Delivery.   

Is Delivery FOB desitination to the dock? FOB destination inside

Would the State consider adding PC's and all Printers 

into the solicitation No 

Would the State consider adjusting the legnth of time 

required to provide maitenence on a piece of 

equipment?

Please see revised Statement of Work 

Section 2.6.3 titled Delivery.   

May we request an extension on the proposl due 

date?

The proposal close date has been extended 

in Amendment 2

Can we provide an Annual fixed rate for maintenance 

in the Price and Pricing spreadsheet instead of a 

pricing formula? Yes

Is is correct that we can only offer one product per 

category on the Price and Pricing speadsheet?

No, your offering in the Price and Pricing 

spreadsheet is for the entire product line 

available under that category.
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